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January 27, 2011 
 
 
Jeremiah Cheff 
Harmony Manor LLC 
PO Box 95 
Atlas, MI  48411 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AL250281678 
Harmony Manor 
903 E Court Street 
Flint, MI  48503 

 
 
Dear Mr. Cheff: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with 
any questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (517) 241-2585. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Diane Stier, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing 
411 Genesee 
P.O. Box 5070 
Saginaw, MI  48605 
(989) 758-2734 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AL250281678 
  
Licensee Name: Harmony Manor LLC 
  
Licensee Address:   7250 Baldwin Rd. 

Grand Blanc, MI  48439 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (810) 232-0832 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: Jeremiah Cheff, Designee 
  
Name of Facility: Harmony Manor 
  
Facility Address: 903 E Court Street 

Flint, MI  48503 
  
Facility Telephone #: (810) 762-0988 
  
Capacity: 13 
  
Program Type: MENTALLY ILL 

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED 
AGED 
PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
Increase in capacity. 
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

On 1/27/2011 the licensee submitted a request for modification for an increase in 
capacity from 13 to 15 residents.  An onsite was completed on 1/27/2011 as part of 
the renewal of the license.   

 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
The home was originally licensed for 15 residents but was amended in 2008 to13 
residents, at the licensees request.   The home is currently equipped to be suitable 
for 15 residents.   

 
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
I recommend that the capacity increase from 13 to 15 residents. 

 
 

  January 27, 2011 
Diane Stier 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 
Approved By: 
 
 

  February 6, 2011 
________________________________________ 
Deborah Clark 
Area Manager 

Date 

 
 
 


